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June 23, 1997
Notice of Ex Parte Presentation
Mobile Communications Holdings, Inc.

(File Nos. 54-DSS-P/-91, 18-DSS-P-91(18), .
11-SAT-LA-95, 12-SAT-AMEND-95 and 158-SAT-AMEND-96)

An ex parte presentation from David M. Geary, directed to the
merits or outcome of the above-referenced proceeding has been
received by the Commission. Because a formal opposition has been
filed against the application, the proceeding is considered
"restricted" for purposes of the Commission's ex parte rules.

Under the Commission's ex parte rules, no written communication
directed to the merits or outcome of a proceeding may be made in
a restricted proceeding unless all the parties to that proceeding
are served with a copy of the written communication. See 47
C.F.R. Sections 1.1202(b) and 1.1208(a). Because it appears that
this facsimile was not served on all the parties, in accordance
with Section 1.1212 of the Commission's Rules, 47 C.F.R. Section.
1.1212(d), I have directed that a copy of the facsimile be
associated with, but not made a part of, the record of the
proceeding.

Action by the Managing Director.
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Federal Communications Commission
Room 814

1916 M Street, N'W.

Washington DC 20554

Attention : Mr Julius Genachowski (Chief Counsel)
Fax : 091 202 418-2801

Dear Julius
Re : MCH1/VULA COMMUNICATIONS (PTY) LTD
1 refer to our meeting in early March, and in this connection I hope you will not také it

amiss in my cnquiring as to when a decision may be expected, regarding the MCHI
application for a F C.C. licence for its Ellipso system.

As an emerging black business empowerment group in South Africa, we have ag VLA CONmRATION

part of our mission HOLDikeS (FTY) LTD
Reg e, CRMSTIGAT

“tn hecome the prem'ier pmazc company .apc:?aﬁtzg z’a the 21218 Becrge Street

urea of telecommunications and such allied industries” Glon Austin, Midrend

1885

Given the above, we are to some degree unable to proceed in fulfilling this mission in
as much that & delayed F.C.C. decision will constrain us in our ability to avail PO Bax 8642
ourselves of opportunities currently being offered to Vula Communications. W"“ﬁ;
In addition we are, in conjunction with MCHI planning a major Ellipsat Africa drive re 27011 s14.4871
at the Afcom Conference in Swaziland during the latter part of May and a F.C.C. Fax: 27(011) 3144300
licence will significantly underpin our efforts in promoting low cost sub-saharan
telecommunications.

In consequence, an indication of when a decision may be expected will certainly assist
us in our current planning.

Your kind attention will be much sppreciated.
Kind Regards

Yoot

: DAVID M GEARY
Fax : 0027 21 531-5678
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